From: Alan ASHMORE

To: INFORMATION.ACCESS
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Gold card costs
Date: Thursday, 8 September 2022 2:48:21 PM

Dear Department of Veterans' Affairs,

I am seeking the latest document/worksheet listing the following, namely:

: The total cost to DVA of a veteran in receipt of a Gold Card.

: The total cost to DVA of a war widow in receipt of a Gold Card

: The total additional cost to Government of a veteran in receipt of a Gold Card, and
: The total additional cost to Government of a war widow in receipt of a Gold Card.

All documentation/worksheets to list the complete breakdown of costs, e.g. optical, dental, hospital, transport,
medical, pharmaceutical, etc.

Yours faithfully,

Alan ASHMORE

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

@..

Is .@.. the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Department of
Veterans' Affairs? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://www.righttoknow.org.au/change request/new?body=dva

This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make
will be published on the internet. More information on how Right to Know works can be found at:

https://www.righttoknow.org.au/help/officers

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's FOI page.
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